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OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER PMGSY DIVISION RAMBAN

Fax No. 01998-244935. E/mail: - xenramban-pmgsy@jk.gov.in

The.DivisionaI Forest Officer,
Social Forestry Division,
Ramban.

No: - EE/PMGSY/DR/IR2%-2 S Dated: - XS /02/2021.

Sub: - EDS regarding proposal No. FP/JK/Road/47242/2020 (construction of road
from Harog to Halla).

Ref: - Your letter No. 1143/SF/Rbn, Dated: - 23-02-2021.
Sir,

In reference to the subject cited above, in this context, it is to intimate that requisite
information regarding subject cited above is as under: -
Survey of India Totpsheet indicating boundary of forest land/social forestry land proposed to
be diverted copy enclosed.
JUSTIFICATION: -

a) Since the said area is slide prone, therefore construction of protection work in shape of
breast walls & edge walls etc. is required, for which back cutting is to be done.
Therefore, extra back cutting space is requisite.

b) Also extra width is also required for the stability of side slopes.

Yours faithfully,
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Copy to the: -
1. Chief Engineer PMGSY (JKRRDA) Jammu for information please.

2. Superintending Engineer PMGSY Circle Batote for information please.




